

GOVERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

LAND COMMISSIONER MURRAY E. MORGAN
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST A.L. PORTER JR.
SECRETARY DIRECTOR



P. O. BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
Sept. 16, 1957

Mr. L. Frank Hale
Hale Production Co.
736 Monroe, NE
Albuquerque, New Mex.

Re: Sanders State No. 1

Dear Mr. Hale:

I am returning Form C-102 on subject well, "Notice of Intention to Plug".

If the well is already plugged this information should be sent in on Form C-103. Also, the form should be signed as it is an affidavit and requires a signature.

Please state exact date that work was performed. Our field man checked the location on Sept. 10, 1957 and found well not plugged.

Before plugging any well for oil and gas in the State of New Mexico the operator should file Form C-102, Notice of Intention to Plug Well, stating the proposed plugging program for our approval. Proceeding on your own to plug a well without our prior approval puts you in the position of having to drill out in case we do not approve of the plugging procedure.

In subject well I will require that cement be placed outside 7" casing at the surface. Five sacks of cement should suffice. When the above mentioned Form C-103 is submitted, properly signed and showing that cement was placed outside 7" casing at surface this office will inspect the location again for final approval. Please be sure the well sign is properly labeled as follows:

Hale Production Co.
Sanders State No. 1
NW 1/4 Sec. 12-T1N-34E

In place of NW SW the unit letter R will suffice.

Very truly yours,

J. Fischer, Engineer, District 1

BJF/mc
encl.

cc-A. L. Porter, Jr., Director
OCC, Santa Fe

R. F. Montgomery, OCC, Hobbs

*I am sorry
not to see this well
let me know please
& we will try
again. JMF*